## Minutes

## Riverton Village Board

The President and the Board of Trustees of the Village of Riverton held their regular board meeting on May 17, 2021 at the Riverton Village Hall, Riverton, IL.

The board meeting was called to order at 7:00 pm. Those answering roll call: Trustees: Russ Patrick, Dave Charles, Gina Rusciolelli, Jim Mileham, and Mayor Tom Rader. Joe Bartley and Michelle Landess were not in attendance.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Trustee Mileham made a motion to approve May 3<sup>rd</sup> board meeting minutes and pay the bills. It was seconded by Trustee Patrick. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Mileham voted yes.

People to Address the Board:

Old Business:

## New Business:

Trustee Mileham made a motion to approve Ordinance #21-012 An Ordinance Approving an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Village of Buffalo. Trustee Patrick seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Mileham voted yes.

Village Engineer Kuhn reported that the MFT was approved. They are currently working on Rural Development. He reported that the money coming from Representative Butler is progressing and will fund a mill and overlay project.

Superintendent Lyons submitted his report. Trustee Mileham made a motion to approve up to \$160,000 to purchase auto read water meters, which will complete the project. Trustee Patrick seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Mileham voted yes.

Chief Lawley submitted his report. Trustee Patrick inquired about small children on 3<sup>rd</sup> street north of the High School being unsafe. There was also discussion of adding safety signs to 1<sup>st</sup> Street. Engineer Kuhn stated that MFT funds cannot be spent towards safety signs.

Office Manager Patterson, had nothing to report.

Treasurer Baker, had nothing to report.

## Committee Reports:

Trustee Patrick, chairperson of the Administrative Committee, had nothing to report.

Trustee Rusciolelli, chairperson of the Public Safety Committee, had nothing to report.

Trustee Mileham, chairperson of the Public Utility Committee, requested closed session.

Trustee Charles, chairperson of the Parks Committee, reported that they will be holding a committee meeting to discuss adding trees to parks.

Trustee Landess, chairperson of the Public Works Committee, was not in attendance and had nothing to report.

Trustee Bartley, chairperson of the Economic Development Committee, was not in attendance and had nothing to report.

Mayor Rader reported that on Sangamon County's Economic Development website they are advertising for development for the Riverton Exit. He also reported that they had received thank you's from the neighbors on Washington Street about the removal of the clothing donation bins.

Trustee Mileham made a motion to enter into Executive Session at 7:17 pm. Trustee Patrick seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Mileham voted yes.

Trustee Rusciolelli made a motion to re-enter Open Session at 7:50 pm. Trustee Patrick seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Mileham voted yes.

Trustee Mileham made a motion to approve Brock Shekelton as a full time licensed laborer effective June 1, 2021 at \$18 per hour. Trustee Patrick seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Mileham voted yes.

Trustee Mileham made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:51 pm. Trustee Patrick seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Mileham voted yes.

\_\_\_\_\_ Mayor

\_\_\_\_\_ Date

\_\_\_\_\_ Clerk